CLEAR CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
17700 McCourtney Road
Grass Valley, CA 95949
August 9, 2022
Open Session 4:30PM
Clear Creek School, Library
AGENDA

Open Session

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Members of the Public

Recognition of members of the audience wishing to address an agenda item may do so at this time or at
the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the Board president, please identify
yourself. A member of the public may at this time make brief comments regarding items not on the
agenda, although no action may be taken.

This is the time and place for the general public to address the school board. State law prohibits the
board from addressing issues not included on the agenda; however, requests may be made for
discussion of specific topics at subsequent meetings. Discussion of personnel matters are inappropriate
in open session; such matters should first be brought to the attention of the Superintendent. Due

to time considerations, the chair may request that comments by an individual be limited to 3 minutes.

Members of the Staff
Action Items

1. Approval of Agenda
2. Approval of Consent Agenda

Discussion/Action. These items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. They will be acted
upon by the Board at one time without discussion unless a trustee or citizen requests that an item be
removed for discussion and separate consideration. In that case, the designated item(s) will be
considered following approval of the remaining items.

2.1 Approval of bills in the amount of $43,422.52 for June AP & $35,494.75 for July AP
2.2 Approval of June 21, 2022 Board Minutes

2.3 Approval of the 2021-2022 Williams Uniform Complaint Summary, Qtr 4

2.4 Approval of Maykenzie South as Instructional Assistant-Before School @ .56 FTE
2.5 Approval of Alison Kennedy as Instructional Assistant-After School @ .56 FTE

2.6 Approval of Riley Jeffers as Instructional Assistant @ .56 FTE

2.7 Approval of Rebecca Baker as Instructional Assistant — Tutor

2.8 Approval of Lisa Vaughan as Administrative Secretary @ 0.94 FTE

CCESD Agenda 08092022



2.9 Approval of Sara McKinnon as School Secretary @ .81 FTE
2.10Approval of Patricia Dodd as Speech Language Pathologist@ .2 FTE
2.11Resignation of Natalie Jeffers

3. Consideration of Approval of 2022-2023 CSBA & ELA Membership

4. Consideration of Approval of Resolution 22-23-01, Closing of Cafeteria Fund Account 1183
with Tri-Counties Bank

5. Consideration of Approval of Resolution 22-23-02, Authorization to Sign Warrant Orders &
Payroll Runs 2022-2023

6. Consideration of Approval of the 2022-2023 Consolidated Application

7. Consideration of Approval of 45 Day Clear Creek Elementary School District 2022-2023
Budget Revision

B. Information/Discussion Items
1. Summer Facilities Report
2. Clear Creek Elementary School District Playground Inspection Report 2022-2023
3. Teacher of the Year

C. Reports
1. Superintendent/Principal Report
Interdistrict Transfers
School Updates
Staffing
Other

2. Business Official Report

e Other
3. Board Report
e Other
D. Adjournment
Next Board Meeting:
Regular Board Meeting

Date: September 13,2022 @ 4:30PM
Clear Creek Elementary School District

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at Clear Creek School. Agenda is posted on the Clear Creek School
public bulletin board, Lakewood Community bulletin board, and the school website.

Notice: The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed online at www.clearcreekschool.org or at the Clear Creek Elementary
School District office —located at 17700 McCourtney Rd. Grass Valley, CA. For more information, please call 530.273.3664.

CCESD Agenda 08092022



Nd€Z:2L 2202 L Bnv ‘(NVHONVAT) ueybnen esi Joj pajelsuss LIIMLSIA TOOHIS MIAFUD ¥VI 1D - £00

‘pancidde aq syosy) Buipeseid

34V 36 mg U3 1By papusLiLodal sI}| "s99)SNi| JO pleog 8y} Jo uoliezuoyine pue Aoijod S10uISIg Sy} Y)IM S8OUBPIODIE Ul Panss| Uaaq oAey s)o8y) Buipasaid ay )
Nm.NNﬁ.Mv 0¢ $Ho9YyD jo Jequinp |ejoi
00'SLLL A sjeopy zzounp _ bogs-€i UOHUANN PIUD ASiieA SSBIO  ZZOZWEIS0  €ZVSIS2T
00°062 1SOAIBH BURIS £2/22 0085-10 JseAleH eLBIS  Z20Z/2/90 zevsLs-ze
SZT'86E'Y YMD Jopeuqg pads 0185-10 omsIq jooyds As|ieA uued  ZzZ0z/e/90 12¥s16-2¢
8€°01 2UBIT ZZ/01/9- NN\N:m 0255-10 v OU}09|] pue seo duIoed  ZZ0Z/YE/90 02¥515-22
8T 6V i BT Zi 0286-10 Jjo8i3 pue seg oyioed  ZZOT/YZI0 Bi¥S1§-Z2
00°0G1 Bunoyuop E&&m a_sowm 0085-10 swajsAg pienbiead  Zz20z/v2/90 8L¥S1LG-2Z
11865 aseaT Jojuld 0595-10 SOAS [eloueuly uapue ebeaq  2z0z/v2/90 L5157
oL'9.¢ . - ) ‘ ysel| ggeunr 058510 0D epeAsN Jo Juawabeuep alsem  2202/L1/90 S10S16-2C
00'LS spundiebuig zzAe or8si0 _ LlyS#eioig 8dN VA OUl le)  ZZ0Z/LLGO  vIOSLSET
08'866 duy prei4 0085-10 synsu| sweang eudIS  Zz0z/L1/90 £10515-22
0v'95€'g sjyouag gzeunr ¥156-10 dnoug soueInsu| S|00YIS  ZZ0Z/LL/90 Z10515-2¢2
00°009'c yooadg zzAen 0085-10 ou] sdejs |00Yds  2202/L1/90 L10S15-22
vZgst _ Sep svueudlURN ~ 00EY-LO 9} 'SuOS P WA ZZ0TILL/90 01091822
00'v9 sjuudiebui4 zzAep 0v85-10 200 Bununoooy sopsnr jo Juswpedeq  ZZ0Z/L1/90 600516-22
00'G€6 Bunsay se1M 0085-10 "oul Buussuibuz Jewueld  zz0z/L1/90 800516-22
0Z'10S . weyng Oy 0085-10 Jousiq [00ydS %2810 Jesl)  ZZ0Z/L1/90 100516-22
wu T ,N 196png 7Z02-1202 Joisiez Aouen 00E¥-10 = _ WADNVYN MIISIZZ Z20Z/L4/90 900815722
12'982 196png z20z/1202 Jeyoes] apeio yg 00€Y-10 VSI1'SSOY  2202/21/90 S00515-22
00°006°L 1 Jusweoe|dsy edid ondeg 009G-¥1 "ouj Buiquin|d uosuyor B1e1D  Z20Z/01/90 925¥15-22
00°€8L'S - s|leay zzAe 008%-€L ) UOBINN PIIYD AolleA SSBID  220Z/01/90 GesvLS-ce
_erecz seiddng jeuoluer 00€Y-10 : ! Addng Aieyueg exep  ZZ0Z/04/90 ¥Zsris-zz
S6°0S 1190 1dnS zZ/£2/5-22Ively 0€65-10 uozuep  ZZ0z/01/90 £T5¥15-22
-96°002 28121 sdweyg 0265-10
6682 sajqe) ABojouyos |
€294 ] seddng uoneonpy [eredg
58 ssliddng soueusjurepy
gzeee saddng 80O uozewy 00€¥-10 swa)sAg yuhd sjesodiod yueg SN ZZ0z/0L/90 [44s) 484
~ 99'vS8S'L . _ - _ luswhequeixooggg/ig  oogl0 Slied 400g J1SBIOYOS  2Z0Z/04/90 125v16-22
. boEl A 6 __®seejseidon 089540 : mmmm Ey ONI wm@m%wkzm HTT 2g02/0L90 0Zsyi5-ce
151 “seyddng soueusyuEN 00£-10 00 Joquinield sliH - 2Z02/01/90 61671622
ri'esy euoud gz/.2/s-2z/8elv 0€65-10 LIV 2202/0L/90 816¥19-22
¥0' 0L 220¢ senbe|d uogenpels apeio yig 0085-10 SpIEMY SUOSESS IV £202/04/90 L15v16-22
ey 10png ZZ0Z/1,20T ussueH 00£-10 VIHONY ‘NISNVH  220Z/01/9 91601L5-22
£8'v8 abeaji 1dng zzhAepw 0225-10 W NATOYVD "HIWVHD  2202/0L/90 SLSYLS-22
junowy Junowny JusWIon welqo-puny 40 JopIQO Y} 0 Aed aeq Jogquinn
¥Ioyo posuadxzy 3osyo 394D

2202/0€/90 ubnoay) 2z0z/10/90 Pa3eq $1234D

Hoday pieog ozlLAegbay



WdEZZL 2202 L Bny (NVHONVAT) ueybnep esi Joy pejessuas 1O141SIA TOOHIS M3FAD V31D - £00

T Jo g ebed ‘ ‘panoidde aq syosy) Buipasaid
- 2 NITNO HEFRE) mwj 24} 1eY) POpUSWILIODAI S1}| "S3B)SNI] JO pJeog aY) JO UohezZUOYINE pue Adliod SIOMISIA SU) Y)IM SOUBPIODDE Ul PaNSS| ussq aAeY ooy Bulpedaid ayy
zsTev'ey (Junowy }d28y2) 10N
00" Aunger xe sejeg pledun sse
25°TTY'EY (11 $308UD JO laquinp [e10)
00°006°LL L 4 AONVNILNIVIA 3¥¥343a 4]
00'856'9 4 Yid3134v0 €l
25'v95'vC x4 ANN4 IVHINTO 10
junowy pasuadxy unoy 3aayo uonduasaqg pung

Arewwng pungy

%BE.« g.%&« WwaWWoy efqo-puny 40 19paQ oy} 0} Aey ejeq Isquiny
b 51Tk pasuadx3

2202/0€/90 Ubnoauys zzoz/10/90 Pajeq s323y)

Hoday pieog oazLAedbay



Wd¥Z:Zl 220z L Bny ‘(NVHONVAT) ueybnep esi 1oj pejessusn 1ORILSIA TOOHIS MIFAD VI 1D - £00

‘pancidde aq syoey) Buipeoald

Z jo | abeyq

Moday pieog

3 3d <ﬂ_ 8U) 1By} popuswIIOdal St} "S88ISNI| JO pIeog 8Yj Jo uonezloyine pue Adljod S1ouISIQ dUY) YIm SOUBPIOID. Ul PONSS! USS] SARY s)oay) Buipsoaid syt
8v'z9z JouwBg ZZ/EL/8-TTLIL 0868-10 LIV 220ziezizo 80601562
GzZ'ee9'cl 09°506°2 %05 dWoY SIBNIOM £7/22 9156-10

§llzl's %82 fAense) Apsdoid £2/22 00¥S-10 dnois soueINSU| S|00YSS  Z20Z/2Z/L0 9/5915-€2
LS50l QU913 2Z/2L/L-ZZ/LLI9 0285-10 - 0M09|3 pue seo dYed  ZzZ02/2z/L0 G/5916-€C
08'80%'L Abieuhs zz/LZ 0085-10 90O ssauIsng ISIQ [00YOS YBH UOIUN BPEASN  ZZOZIZZIL0 VIS91G-€T
0s°ZLy Buninsuog sjeig 0085-10 suogesunwwod AUl 2202/22/.0 €16916-€2
1529 asea Jajuld 0595-10 SOAG [eloueuld uspue et ea  2z0z/Zz/L0 2.5915-€2
00't¢ O/ spung juapiynsu; 0085-10 JouIsIQ |00yog Wo8IY BBID  2202/22/L0 11691662
5581 ~ 9jeid owieN pieog 0085-10 Spiemy suosesg iy  ZzZOZHZ/L0 016916-€2
£5'68¢ ebeqies zzAne 046510 0D epeAa Jo Juswabeuep 8isep  220Z/SL/20 992915-€2
0592 05'62 sjuudsebuly peH

0562 sjuudiebul4 opunoey
| 0552 i LS Siupdiebuid ppag.  L)yS# o015 SN VA oul el ZZ0ZISLIL0  S9T9LSEL
05°€2¢€'9 syoueg zzAIne ¥156-10 dnoig) 8oueInsSU| SIP0YSS  Z20Z/SL/L0 ¥92916-€2
00°0Z. yoeadg ggeunp 0085-10 ou| sdajg jooyas  Zz0z/S1/20 £92915-€2
00'96 sjupdisbui4 gzaunr 0¥85-10 900 Bununodoy sopsnr jo Juswpedeq  ZzZ0z/S1L/20 292916-€2
007022 Buysey serem 085-10 "ouf Bupesuibug seuweld  Z20Z/GL/L0 192915-€7
00'62¢'2 8-) sepei9) deg puoosg 0085-1 uaIp|iyD 0} BBWWOYD  ZZ0Z/SL/L0 092916-€2
78'928'L INS 4O puz Oy G1G6-10 1ouIsIq [00yos WeaIQ JeslD  220Z/SL/L0 852915-€2Z
15°815°L  xe1esnzeiie 80G6-10 uopensiuIWpPY 834 pue xe| Jo juapedaq eluio)ieD  ZZ0Z/SL/L0 862916-€2
8605 i 190 1INS ZZ/6Z19-T2IVES 0868-10 i UOZUSA  Z20ZIB0ILO 16091562
09022 auoyd gzaunp 0€65-10 LIV 2202/80/10 960915-€2
66'€2 abesyiy 1dng zzeunp 0Z2s-10 N NATOUVD “HIANWVHD  2202/80/.0 S60915-€2
1561 sa||ddng jeuoyuer 00€¥-10 Alddng Asejueg eixem  2z20z/10/20 9¥8515-€2
Yy LETY 8§26 sdweig 0ges-10

05°+01 L¥000-€2Y sjuudiabuly 0¥8S-10

00°Zie 894 Bupsod qor Aiejesneg 108G-10

00'66€ quiay Ssaul[@M

L ke o neeraeE Ly .

1881 sa|iddng soueusjuep

1229 SpJemy uolienpels) |enuapiseid spels yig 00€¥-10

£7'89¢2 18100-z2Y syoog Aresqn _ - -

) ggot . og keiqry 00zr-0 SwislsAg Jwifd epei0dio yued SN gZ02/10/L0 SVBSLG-ET
10'€80"L Uoljepodsuel | ss80x3 Zzaunp-judy 0015-10 sjooyag Jo ydng Ajunoy epeasN  220Z/10/20 ¥8515-€2
85 L aseo sa1don 0895-10 88€Z 3114 ONI SASIUJYILINT ¥ T 2202/10/20 £¥8G16-€2
z8'8rL L ~ Jusiwebeuely souasqy £7/22 0085-10 uoneonp3 sulpuold dnoig seifojouyoa) suluoly  ZZ0Z/L0/L0 Z¥8sLS-€Z
9’29z 1OUIBI| ZZIELIL-TLILID 0£68-10 f LIV 2202710/20 L¥8SLS-EZ

junowy wnowy Juswwion 19fq0-pung 30 19piQ 3yj 03 Aed ejeq Joquinn
¥oauo pasuadxg Fo94d ¥994yd

2202/1€/L0 UBNOIY} 2Z02/L0/L0 PAIRA SH99YD

azLAedbay




WdPbZ:Zl 2202 | Bny (NVHONVAT) ueybnep esi Joy pejessuag 1ORLSIA TOOHIS MIAFAUD VIO - €00

‘paacidde aq sxoey) Buipaosid
34Y 563 ; U1 18y} pspuswiWodai S|} "sessni Jo preog ey} Jo uoezioyine pue Adljod S1ouISIQ SY} YlIim 20UBPIOdOE U| PaNSS| Usaq aAeY syosys Buipasaid sy

Z Jo Z ebeyq

SLY6Y'SE (Junowy ¥}23yD) JoN

00 Ajigery xe] sejeg predun sse

SL¥61'GE o¢ $H08YD J0 19qWINN [B)0L

SLv6%'GE 0¢ ANNd vH3N3ID 10
junowy pasuadxg unoy ¥298yH uonduassqg pung

Arewwng pung

SLp6Y'Ge 1} SH93YJ Jo 1aquiny [ejol
§2'882 00'SPL $19pj04 pay Juspnis

. Ovsol sessed woodyeg 00e¥-L0 swoyshg Juwkd ejeiodio) yueg SN ZZ0Z/6ZILO cleois-eg
007008 £2/2z wolp3 0085-L0 uoneonp3 Jo 82O Auno uinbeor ues  Zz0z/62/.0 L16916-€¢
9G2S oue|3 ¢g/ei/L-Te/L L9 02ss-10 JU09[3 pue se9 dyeq  Zz0z/62/20 0L6916-¢€2
00002 Bunsa | Jsjepm 0085-10 "ou| Bupesuibug Jewueld  zzZ02/62/.0 606916-€¢
junowy Junowy JuaWwWoD 109fqO-pung 30 JopIQ oy} 03 Aeg ajeq JoquinN
joeyn pasuadxy 309y #ooyo

2Z0Z/1E/L0 YBNoau) 2Z02/L0/L0 PaYRQ SHO3YD

Hoday pieog oz Aegbay



CLEAR CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
June 21, 2022
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Open Session 8:00 AM

MINUTES
Board Members Present: Bart Riebe, Patsy Hannebrink, Jerily McCormick, and Nancy Messier
Board Members Absent: Karen Wallace Note: Patsy Hannebrink ran meeting since Karen was absent.
Secretary Present: Carolyn Cramer
Recording Secretary Present: Lisa Vaughan

® Open Session-Call to Order
Open session was called to order at 8:00AM

e Roll Call
Roll call was taken. Patsy Hannebrink, Bart Riebe, Jerily McCormick, and Nancy

Messier were all present. Karen Wallace was absent.
e Pledge of Allegiance-All recited the Pledge of Allegiance

e Members of the Public
No members of the public were present

e Members of the Staff
1. Kindell Tygart and Jennifer Vierra

A. Action Items
1. Approval of Agenda
Motion: Jerily McCormick Second: Nancy Messier
The motion to accept the agenda was approved. No additions or changes.
Motion carried 4 ayes.

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

Motion: Bart Riebe Second: Jerily McCormick
The motion to accept the consent agenda items 2.1 and 2.2 was approved.

Kindell Tygart FTE reduction to .65 was approved.

Motion carried 4 ayes.

2. Consideration of Approval of Independent Contractor Agreement between CCESD and
Lauri Diel. Laurie is the Synergy/Calpads specialist for Penn Valley School District and we
would like to contract with her to provide additional training for Lisa Vaughan as she transitions
to the Admin Secretary position. Jennifer has done some initial training, but it will be beneficial to
have someone that can provide additional training on an as needed basis.

Motion: Bart Riebe Second: Nancy Messier

Roll Call-4 ayes.
CCESD 06212022 Board Minutes



The motion to approve the Independent Contractor Agreement between CCESD and Lauri Diel
was approved.

4. Consideration of Approval of the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program Plan
A basic plan to meet the 9 hour per day requirement by the state for the upcoming school year.
The plan includes a before and after school care program as well as a after school tutoring
opportunity. The plan does not include information yet for 9 hour days during summer and breaks.
Motion: Nancy Messier Second: Jerily McCormick
Roll Call-4 ayes.
The motion to approve the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program Plan was approved.

S. Consideration of Approval of the CCESD 2022-2023 Local Control Accountability Plan.
To date, we have not received any other questions or input on the 22-23 LCAP. It
has been reviewed by staff, Site Council, Board members, and NCSOS staff.
Motion: Jerily McCormick Second: Bart Riebe
Roll Call-4 ayes.
The motion to approve the CCESD 2022-2023 Local Control Accountability Plan was
approved.

6. Consideration of Approval of the CCESD 2022-2023 Adopted Budget
No changes to the budget from the June 14, 2022 meeting and there was no public comment.
Motion: Bart Riebe Second: Nancy Messier
The motion to accept the CCESD 2022-2023 Adopted budget was approved.
Motion carried 4 ayes.

7. Consideration of Approval of Resolution 21-22-10, CCESD 2022-2023 Adopted Budget
Roll Call - 4 ayes
The motion to accept the Resolution 21-22-10, CCESD 2022-2023 Adopted Budget
Motion carried.

8. Consideration of Approval of 2022-2023 Salary Schedule for Certificated Staff, Business
Official, Classified/Confidential Staff, and Superintendent/Principal
2022-23 salary schedules for approval to begin the new school year. The Certificated and the
Stipend schedule have no changes. The Classified/Confidential Classified has one change to
the Admin. Sec position. We are changing it to an 11 month 201 day position. Also, minor changes
to the Business Official Schedule to note that it is a 12 month position and that vacation and
sick time will be accrued based on percentage of full time work
Motion: Jerily McCormick Second: Bart Riebe
The motion to accept the 2022-2023 Salary Schedule for Certificated Staff, Business Official,
Classified/Confidential Staff, and Superintendent/Principal
Motion carried 4 ayes.

B. Information/Discussion Items
1. This is an annual Self-Reflection tool LEA’s are required to
use to measure and reflect on our progress in several priority areas. This information
needs to be presented as an information item at the same meeting that our LCAP is
approved. This tool is not an approval item itself. Later this summer, we will upload this information
on the state Dashboard. The deadline is usually by October. The information in each priority area
will show up on the Dashboard as either Met or Not Met.

CCESD 06212022 Board Minutes



2. Universal Pre Kindergarten Plan is a planning guide and template for districts

to use as we begin our transition to TK for all 4 year olds by 25-26. This plan was
developed collaboratively with NCSOS and other school districts. The NCSOS planning
team provided information and responses to the recommended questions and we provided
to the answers to most of the required questions. Some of the required questions in

the training section did receive input from NCSOS since they will be providing
countywide training for schools. This plan may change as we begin to implement
depending on our needs.

D. Adjournment
® Adjournment of open session
Motion: Jerily McCormick Second: Bart Riebe
The motion to adjourn was approved at 8:32 AM
Motion carried 4 ayes

Next Board Meeting:
Regular Board Meeting
Date: August 9, 2022 @ 4:30PM
Clear Creek Elementary School District

Patsy Hannebrink, Board Clerk Lisa Vaughan, Recording Secretary

Notice: These minutes and supporting materials can be viewed online at www.clearcreekschool.org or at the Clear Creek Elementary School
District office —located at 17700 McCourtney Rd. Grass Valley, CA. For more information, please call 530.273.3664.

CCESD 06212022 Board Minutes



Clear Creek Elementary School District

2021/2022 Williams Uniform Complaint Summary

(Prepared in accordance with the provisions of Ed. Code 35186(d).)

Quarter Four: April 1,2022 — June 30, 2022
Number of Complaints: 0

Nature of Complaints:

Resolution of Complaints:

[ hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, this report is true and
correct, and that all data has been complied with and reported in accordance with state
laws and regulations.

Superintendent Date



csba

California School Boards Association
(916) 371-4691

Invoice Date
5/25/2022

Invoice Number
INV-60478-LOHOB8
Bill To:

Clear Creek ESD
17700 McCourtney Rd

Grass Valley, CA 95949-7636
United States

Product Code Description

CSBA
ELA

CSBA Membership ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023 )
ELA Membership ( 07/01/2022 - 06/30/2023 )

Please refer to your invoice number and customer
number in all communications regarding this invoice.

PO #

Ship To:

Clear Creek ESD

17700 McCourtney Rd.

Grass Valley, CA 95949-7636
United States

Unit Price Quantity Extended Terms

Price
1.00 $1,769.00

1.00 $442.00

$1,769.00
$442.00

Dues not processed before September 15 will result in a disruption of CSBA services.
Officers or employees of LEAs that have not paid dues by September 15 will not be
granted access to CSBA’s Annual Education Conference and Trade Show. AEC
registrations made absent membership dues will be canceled on September 15.
Registrants will be refunded, minus a processing fee, and hotel reservations canceled

on September 16.

Total Invoice: $2.211.00

3<
cshayg

California School Boards Associati

Customer Number Invoice Number
INV-60478-LOHOBS

100604

Make checks payable to:

California School Boards Association - CSB (6744)
c/o West America Bank

P.O. Box 1450

Suisun City, CA 94585-4450

Total Paid: so.00 Balance Due: $2,211.00

PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMENT

Balance Due
$2,211.00

Invoice Date Terms

05/25/2022

Bill To:

Clear Creek ESD

17700 McCourtney Rd

Grass Valley, CA 95949-7636
United States



CLEAR CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

17700 McCourtney Road, Grass Valley, CA 95949
Phone 530-273-3664 Fax 530-273-4168
Carolyn Cramer, Superintendent

‘ Resolution #22-23-01
Closing of Cafeteria Fund Account 1183

WHEREAS, the Clear Creek Elementary School District authorizes that the Clear Creek Cafeteria
Checking Account ending in 1183 with Tri Counties Bank, be closed and the amount, if any, lying in the
said account be returned to Clear Creek..

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED on August 9, 2022 that the following people have the authority
to sign as such documents as may be required in connection with the closure of the Cafeteria Account at
Tri Counties Bank.

Business Official, Kindell Tygart

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ALSO RESOLVED on August 9, 2022 that a copy of the above resolution
be forwarded to Tri Counties Bank for the necessary action at their end

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that this resolution supersedes all previous
authorizations and will be in effect until further notice.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on August 9, 2022 at the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees by the
following vote: AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

I certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly introduced, passed and adopted as stated.

Board President-Karen Wallace Date

ATTESTED:
I hereby certify this to a full and correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of

the Clear Creek Elementary School District.

Secretary to the Board-Patsy Hannebrink Date



CLEAR CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

17700 McCourtney Road, Grass Valley, CA 95949
Phone 530-273-3664 Fax 530-273-4168
Carolyn Cramer, Superintendent

Resolution #22-23-02
Authorization to Sign Warrant Orders and Payroll Runs

WHEREAS, the Clear Creek Elementary School District authorizes individuals to sign warrant orders,
payroll runs, and (3) three checking/savings accounts: Revolving Cash, Cafeteria, Student Body, and 403b

Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED on August 10, 2022 that the following people have the
authority to sign Warrant orders, Payroll Runs and (3) three checking accounts, as stated above, for the
Clear Creek Elementary School District.

Board President, Karen Wallace

Board Clerk, Patsy Hannebrink

Superintendent/Principal, Carolyn Cramer

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ALSO RESOLVED on August 10, 2022 that the following individual has
authority to sign on Warrant orders and (3) three checking accounts, as stated above, for the Clear Creek
Elementary School District.

Business Official, Kindell Tygart

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ALSO RESOLVED on August 10, 2022 and that the following individual
has authority to sign (3) three checking accounts, as stated above, for the Clear Creek Elementary School
District.

Administrative Secretary, Lisa Vaughan
Secretary. Sara McKinnon

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that this resolution supersedes all previous
authorizations and will be in effect until further notice.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on August 9, 2022 at the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees by the
following vote: AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

I certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly introduced, passed and adopted as stated.

Board President-Karen Wallace Date

ATTESTED:
I hereby certify this to a full and correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Trustees of
the Clear Creek Elementary School District.

Secretary to the Board-Patsy Hannebrink Date



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Clear Creek Elementary (29 66324 0000000) Status: None
Date: None

2022-23 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca21assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.goy, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

Authorized Representative's Full Name Carolyn Cramer
Authorized Representative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title Super intendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 08 (09 {2022

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/2/2022 violation of bothms‘“t?te and federal law. Page 1 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Clear Creek Elementary (29 66324 0000000) Saved b KStg"ﬁDfa"
aved by: Kindell Tygart
Date: 8/2/2022 10:56 AM

2022-23 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Miguel Cordova, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, MCordova@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0381

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative’s Full Name Carolyn Cramer
Authorized Representative's Title Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 08/09/2022
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati I law.
Report Date:8/2/2022 violation of both ft‘gte and federal law Page 2 of 6

reig



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Clear Creek Elementary (29 66324 0000000) Saved b K§tztt:|s_:|_ Draitt
aved by: Kindell Tyga
Date: 8/2/2022 10:57 AM

2022-23 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District 06/14/2022

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter
Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Carolyn Cramer
@thorized Representative's Title Superintendent

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/2/2022 violation of both state and federal law. Page 3 of 6

R




Calirornia Department of Education Consolidated Application
Clear Creek Elementary (29 66324 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Kindell Tygart
Date: 8/2/2022 10:58 AM

2022-23 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, anApg§ggport@cde.ca.ggv, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding
selections with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that the Local Board has approved Yes
the Application for Funding for the listed fiscal year

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that parent input has been received Yes
from the District English Learner Committee (if applicable) regarding the
spending of Title Ill funds for the listed fiscal year

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111et seq.
SACS 3010

Title Il, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title ll, Part A funds used through the Alternative Fund Use Authority No
(AFUA)

Section 5211 of ESEA
Title Il English Learner No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title lll Immigrant No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) Yes

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

Title IV, Part A funds used through the Alternative Fund Use Authority No
(AFUA)

“**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/2/2022 violation of both.‘ws]t.z?te and federal law. Page 4 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Clear Creek Elementary (29 66324 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Kindell Tygart
Date: 8/2/2022 10:58 AM

2022-23 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca. ov, 916-319-0297
Section 5211 of ESEA
Title V, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant Yes
ESSA Sec. 5211 SACS 5810

Title V, Part B Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant No
ESSA Sec. 5221 SACS 4126

“**Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:8/2/2022 violation of bothit}?te and federal law. Page 5 of 6

By



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Clear Creek Elementary (29 66324 0000000) ) K?tghfls':l' Draft
Saved by: Kindell Tygart
Date: 8/2/2022 11:00 AM

2022-23 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2022-23 Request for authorization Yes

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known No known deficiencies
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

“*Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/2/2022 violation of bothﬁs.t?te and federal law. Page 6 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Clear Creek Elementary (29 66324 0000000) Saved b K'St«aju:ls‘:r Drafr:
aved by: Kindell Tyga
Date: 8/2/2022 11:10 AM

2021-22 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, LWheeler@cde.ca. ov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692

Homeless Education Certification

The LEA hereby assures that the LEA has met the following requirements:
1. Designated a staff person as the liaison for homeless children and youths;

2. Developed a written policy that supports the enrollment and retention of homeless children and youths in
schools of the LEA which:

a) Includes policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are not stigmatized or segregated
on the basis of their status as homeless;

b) Includes a dispute resolution process;

c) Ensures that transportation is provided for a homeless child or youth to and from the school of origin if
requested by the parent, guardian or homeless liaison;

3. Disseminated public notice of the educational rights of homeless children and youths where such children and
youths receive services under the provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act.

Homeless Liaison Contact Information

Homeless liaison first name Sara
Homeless liaison last name McKinnon
Homeless liaison title Secretary
Homeless liaison email address smckinnon@clearcreekschool.org
(Format: abc@xyz.zyx)

Homeless liaison telephone number 530-273-3664
(Format: 999-999-9999)

Homeless liaison telephone extension 201
Enter the full-time equivalent (FTE) for all personnel directly responsible 0.81

for the implementation of homeless education
(Format: 0.00)

Homeless Liaison Training Information

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/2/2022 violation of both;ﬁte and federal law, Page 1 of 3




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Clear Creek Elementary (29 66324 0000000) A K§t3n;ls_:r Drag
aved by: Kindell Tyga
Date: 8/2/2022 11:10 AM

2021-22 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title |, Part A of the

(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:

Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, LWheeler@cde.ca ov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692

Has the homeless liaison attended and/or participated in a homeless Yes
education liaison training within the last two years

Has the homeless liaison provided training to the following personnel:

Principals and other school leaders Yes
Attendance officers and registrars Yes
Teachers and instructional assistants Yes
School counselors Yes

Homeless Education Policy and Requirements

Does the LEA have a written homeless education policy Yes

No policy comment

Provide an explanation why the LEA does not have a homeless education
policy. (Maximum 500 characters)

Date LEA's board approved the homeless education policy 09/11/2015

Does the LEA meet the above federal requirements Yes

Compliance comment
Provide an explanation why the LEA does not comply with federal
requirements. (Maximum 500 characters)

Does your LEA use a housing questionnaire to assist with the identification No
of homeless children and youth

Title I, Part A Homeless Expenditures

2021-22 Title 1, Part A LEA allocation $39,715
2021-22 Title I, Part A direct or indirect services to homeless children $50
reservation

Amount of 2021-22 Title |, Part A funds expended or encumbered for $0

direct or indirect services for homeless children
|Homeless services provided

'(Maximum 500 characters)

No expenditures or encumbrances comment Although we advertise services to
our community, no one requested
services

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/2/2022 violation of bothﬂls.t.?te and federal law. Page 2 of 3




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Clear Creek Elementary (29 66324 0000000) Saved K?tgn;'s: Drait
ved by: Kindell Tygart

Date: 8/2/2022 11:10 AM

2021-22 Homeless Education Policy, Requirements, and Implementation

The purpose of this data collection is to meet federal requirements specified in 42 United States Code 11431 et
seq. (Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act) and some federal requirements in Title I, Part A of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). This collection includes monitoring local educational agencies
(LEAs) and their compliance with key provisions of the Education for Homeless Children and Youths Act including
the collection of contact information for each required designated LEA’s homeless liaison.

CDE Program Contact:
Leanne Wheeler, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, LWheeler@cde.ca. ov, 916-319-0383
Karmina Barrales, Integrated Student Support and Programs Office, KBarrales@cde.ca.gov , 916-327-9692

Provide an explanation why there are no Title |, Part A expenditures or
encumbrances for homeless services. (Maximum 500 characters)

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:8/2/2022 violation of bothws}“t'e:te and federal law. Page 3 of 3



LI o v~ LOULIL OV =~

“Me| |eJopa) pue alejs Yyjoq JOo UOiEIoIA
e apnisuod Aew ejep sy jo Buleys Jo sseooe pazuoyineun “sme| Aoeaud ejep siqeoydde layjo
pue (vVdy34) 1oV Aoeud pue sjubry jeuoneonps Apwe ey Aq pajosioid 89 Aew yodei sy ul ejep oy

seBUILIRM,
IE|
uo uonew.yy| 3o Juawaaiby
U3JLIM uonejnsuon pa.LInsosQ
'9ppPY |ooYydg [apoy uone)nsuoc) paubig SepM uolnejnsuon jusuijjorugy 8poY jooyss awepN jooysg

"MOI8q pajsi| swelbold s} J8pun S|ooYdS AJBpUOISS PUE Aejyuswiaje ajeAld Jyosduocu ul pajjoius
HEIS pue usipiiyo s|qibils Jo spasu sy} ssaippe o} spyBUSq JBYI0 J0 S8JIAIsS Uoneonpe [eoads ‘siseq sjqejnbe ue uo ‘apinoid |eys Aousbe Jeuoneonpe [2o0] 8y |

uonejnsuoy jooyds ajeAld pjoisduoN £z-zzoz

WV 6S:0L 2202/2/8 :91eq
LebA) jopury :Aq pereg
yeiq :snjejs (0000000 +2£99 62) Atelusws|g yea1)) ses);

uofeslddy pajepijosuon uonesnp3 jo juswiiedaq ejuloyijes



L~y vevg COUGLI LI Oy parsan

"ME| [eJapa) pue 8je)s Y1oq JO UONEIOIA
e ajnsuod Aew ejep siy jo Buiieys 1o sseooe pazuoyneun ‘sme) Aoeaud ejep ajqesyjdde Joyjo
Pue (VdM3) 1ov Aoeaud pue sjybiy jeuoneonps Apwey ay) Aq pajosyoud oq Aew podal siyy uj ejep sy
sesDUILIBM,.,

‘Bale asuepusjie s)ousIp ay
JO Spisino sjooyds sjeand yyoisduou ppe o} Bunasye s| Aousbe Jeuoneonps [eaoj 8y

ON (s)looyos ease souepusye-uou ppy

uaJpjiyo jooyos areaud s|qibije o} oadsas ypm sjqeynbs
Jou s} uBissp weiboud sy pue 1920 Jou Pip uoge)nsuod |njbuiuesw pue Ajowy :y)

UaJpijiyo jooyos sjeaud ejqibije o) Joadses ypm 3iqexnba jou s ubisep weiboid ay) e)
4nd30 Jou pip uoneynsuod njbuluesw pue Ajpwny g,
Pa.Inoo0 uoneynsuod |njbujuesw ;| )

S8p0) 3|qemoy|y uone}NSuoy Jo SNSIY paAsljed S,|004dS BJeALI

"S90IAJ8S 9jqe)inba Buipiroid Jo asodind sy

10} pesn Buiaq s j 1 snyeys Jdwexs xe) ay) pue EBJep jJusuwljjolus Juspn}s Jo Aoeinook
3y Ajuan uoielnsuoo jooyds syeand ul pebebus SIoUISIP Jey) pajoadxs si } *Aoeinooe
S} 0} se uoisod ou sexe} uojesnp3 Jo Juswpedsq BlUIOJl[D BY} PUB ‘PaljlaA Jou §
NABDI}Y |00YOS 8jBALd Y} Ul UOBWLIOJU] BY | JABPIY [00UOS 8JeALd [enuue s)i uc
1o0yos sjeaud yoes Aq Ainflad jo Ajjeuad Jepun pajodal ale slaquinu Jusw)jolus oy

"(AY3S 18l01d) weiboid aous|oip 0} asuodsey Aousbiaw3 jooyog 199l0ic

8y} 0} preBai ypm ‘Lggp uonoss pue ‘g ped ‘Al BBLL 'Y Wed ‘A SiLL v Wed ‘||l o)
"V Hed ‘Il SjIL 0 Wed | 8piL 'V Med ‘| @piL Jopun sweiboid 0} sojjdde sy | "sajjiwue
pue ‘s1syoes) ‘uaipiiyo jooyos ayeaud siqibije Joy sweiboid BAI109Y0 pue gjqelnbs
spinoid 0} moy uo yuswaaibe Buyoeal Jo [eob ay) aaey jjeys yjoq pue sjeroyx
[ooyos sjeaud sjeudoidde ypm Ajjenuue jnsuoo lleys Aouabe Jeuoneonps [eoo; ¢
‘L0S8 pue /1| | suopoas (yss3) jov Spa80ang Juspms AJeA3 ay) yum souepiodde u

CL¥0-€2€-916 "NOD"BISPOD9S0ga(y ‘9040 Woddng pue ‘weiboid ‘Adljod | a1t ‘esoyeq euny
8¥60-61€-916 'AODBO8PO@EUUBHS ‘0010 Hoddng pue ‘weiboiyg ‘Adjjod | 9L ‘euueH eIAJAC

J1oBU0) weibolid 3q2

"Mojaq pajsi| swelboid sy} Jepun sjooyos Alepuooss pue Aeyuswaje syeaud Jyoiduou ui pajjoius
HEIS pue usipliyo sjqiblje Jo spesU suY) SSBIPPE O} S)YBUS] JBYIO 0 S8diases uoneonps |eoads ‘siseq siqejnba ue uo “‘epinoid jjeys Aouabe Jeuoneonpa jeao| ay|

uonejnsuo) |ooyos sjeAld pjoiduoN £z-zzoz

NV 6S:0} 220Z/z/8 :31eg
HebA | jepury :Aq poaeg
yeiq :snjeig (0000000 +2£99 62) Aieluswalg yoa1y Jes|;

uopjestiddy pajepijosuon uoneanp3 jo juswipedaq ejusojijes



CLEAR CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRIC

2022-2023
45 Day Revise

17700 McCourtney Road
Grass Valley, Ca 95949
(530)-273-3664

www.clearcreekschool.com

Clear Creek Elementary School District




CLEAR CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

This 45-Day Revised Budget include changes made based on the governors
enacted budget.

Major Changes include:

Revenues:
e Change in 22/23 Cola
e New Arts, Music, Instructional Materials Grant
* New Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant

Expenditures:
e Staffing changes with new hires and new positions




Fund 01: General Fund

8011 LCFF STATE AID-CURENT

8012 EPA - EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCT

8021 HOMEOWNERS' EXEMPTIONS

8022 TIMBER YIELD TAX

8041 SECURED ROLL TAXES

8042 UNSECURED ROLL TAXES

8043 PRIOR YEAR TAXES

8044 SUPPLEMENTAL TAXES

8045 ERAF-EDUCATIONAL REVENUE AUGMENTATION F
LCFF Sources

8181 SPECIAL EDUCATION FED
8290 TITLE |
MAA, TITLE Il, MEDI-CAL, REAP, TITLE IV,
8290 CARES
Federal Revenues

8550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE
8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Revenues

8660 INTEREST
8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
8792 SE APPORT. FROM COUNTY OFFICES

8799 OTHER XFRS
Other Local Revenues

8091 INTERFUND XFR
8919 INTERFUND XFR

Total Revenues & Other Sources

22.23 45 Day Revise MYP Comparison 8/5/2022

CLEAR CREEK SCHOOL DISTRICT 22/23 45 DAY REVISE BUDGET

Column B Column B Column C Explanation Between Column A and B Column D Column E
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Difference FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25

Adopted 45 Day Revise ColB-ColA Year 2 Projected  Year 3 Projected
827,552.00 869,601.00 42,049.00 New COLA/ADA Average 842,363.00 848,107.00
50,961.00 50,961.00 0.00 30,369.00 27,418.00
4,358.00 4,398.00 0.00 4,398.00 4,398.00
40.00 40.00 0.00 40.00 40.00
622,700.00 622,700.00 0.00 Based on P2 Prop Taxes 622,700.00 622,700.00
9,590.00 9,590.00 0.00 9,590.00 9,590.00
131.00 131.00 0.00 131.00 131.00
18,574.00 18,574.00 0.00 18,574.00 18,574.00
134,024.00 134,024.00 0.00 134,024.00 134,024.00
1,667,970.00 1,710,019.00 42,049.00 1,662,189.00 1,664,982.00
31,499.00 31,499.00 0.00 31,499.00 31,495.00
39,715.00 39,715.00 0.00 39,715.00 39,715.00
234,514.31 221,718.93 {12,795.38) 55,621.07 33,959.00
305,728.31 292,932.93 (12,795.38) 126,835.07 105,173.00
4,713.41 4,713.41 0.00 4,722.17 4,870.93
30,757.20 30,757.20 0.00 29,257.25 29,257.25
139,697.00 398,302.00 258,605.00 170,093.00 170,093.00
175,167.61 433,772.61 258,605.00 204,072.42 204,221.18
12,182.00 12,182.00 0.00 12,182.00 12,182.00
9,091.95 9,091.95 0.00 6,026.00 6,026.00
143,889.00 143,889.00 0.00 Latest SpEd Projection 143,889.00 143,889.00

- s 0.00 - .

165,162.95 165,162.95 0.00 162,097.00 162,097.00
2,314,028.87 2,601,887.49 287,858.62 2,155,193.49 2,136,473.18

Page 1 of



11nn TEACHERS' SALARIES

1140 SUBSTITUTE TEACHER

12nn CERTIFICATED PUPIL SUPPORT SALARIES

13nn CERTIFICATED SUPERVISOR/ADMIN
Certificated Salaries Total

21nn CLASSIFIED INSTRUCTIONAL SALARIES

22nn CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALARIES

23nn CLASSIFIED SUPERVISOR/ADMIN

24nn CLERICAL, TECHNICAL AND OFFICE

29nn OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Salaries Total

310n STRS (State Teachers' Retirement Sys)

320n PERS (Public Employees Ret. System)

33nn SOCIAL SECURITY (OASDI + Medicare)

34nn HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFITS

35nn UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

36nn WORKERS' COMPENSATION

39nn OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Employee Benefits Total

4100 APPROVED TEXTBOOKS & CORE CURR

4200 BOOKS AND REFERENCE MATERIALS

4300 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
Books and Supplies Total

5100 SUB AGREEMENTS

5200 TRAVEL AND CONFERENCES
5300 DUES AND MEMBERSHIP
5400 INSURANCE
5500 UTILITIES
5600 RENT,LEASES,REPAIRS/NON-CAP IM
5750 TRANSFERS OF DIRCT COSTS, INTERFUND
5800 PROF/CONSUL/SVCS & OPER EXP.
5900 COMMUNICATIONS
Services & Other Operating Expenses Total

6140 SITE IMPROVEMENT

6200 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

6400 EQUIPMENT
Capital Outlay Total

7142 OTH TUIT/EX CSTS TO CO OFFICE

7310 INDIRECT COSTS

7619 OTHER AUTHROIZED INT FND OUT
Other Outgo, Transfers of Indirect, Other Uses

Total Expenditures & Other Uses

22.23 45 Day Revise MYP Comparison 8/5/2022

691,450.45 709,195.65 17,745.20 Staffing Changes
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
14,261.17 17,516.17 3,255.00

138,609.96 138,609.96 0.00

856,321.58 877,321.78 21,000.20
70,864.42 97,598.38 26,733.96
75,523.66 75,523.66 0.00
53,741.40 53,741.40 0.00
80,430.38 82,439.71 2,009.33

750.00 750.00 0.00

281,309.86 310,053.15 28,743.29

238,522.34 239,144.06 621.72
63,242.13 70,515.65 7,273.52
33,370.93 35,483.42 2,112.49
63,495.60 69,099.60 5,604.00

5,626.60 5,849.22 222.62
16,684.08 17,307.51 623.43

- - 0.00
420,941.68 437,399.46 16,457.78
6,200.00 6,200.00 0.00
500.00 500.00 0.00
37,522.58 44,024.55 6,501.97
43,500.00 43,500.00 0.00
87,722.58 94,224.55 6,501.97
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00
3,711.00 3,711.00 0.00
22,059.00 22,059.00 0.00
36,902.00 36,902.00 0.00
17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
121,115.66 102,859.05 (18,256.61)
7,960.00 7,960.00 0.00
232,747.66 214,491.05 {18,256.61)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
36,800.82 36,800.82 0.00
36,800.82 36,800.82 0.00
133,795.97 133,795.97 0.00
- - 0.00
75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00
208,795.97 208,795.97 0.00
2,124,640.15 2,179,086.78 54,446.63

720,124.57 736,214.07
12,000.00 12,000.00
17,940.44 18,365.27

139,229.46 138,609.00

889,294.47 905,188.34
99,662.29 101,450.92
77,603.76 79,225.74
56,429.75 59,250.75
88,487.48 92,846.64

750.00 750.00

322,933.28 333,524.05

241,564.00 244,518.59
73,119.50 73,835.44
36,626.46 37,629.85
70,419.60 70,419.60

2,390.78 2,442.69
17,685.27 18,069.97
441,805.61 446,916.14
61,200.00 11,200.00
500.00 500.00
26,500.00 26,500.00
4,300.00 4,300.00
92,500.00 42,500.00
15,000.00 15,000.00
9,000.00 9,000.00
3,711.00 3,711.00
22,059.00 22,059.00
41,902.00 46,902.00
17,000.00 17,000.00

0.00 0.00
96,759.00 96,759.00
7,900.00 7,900.00
213,331.00 218,331.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

144,999.97 154,999.97
75,000.00 75,000.00

219,999.97 229,999.97

2,179,864.33 2,176,459.50

Page 2 of



Net Increase {Decrease) in Fund Balance 189,388.72 422,800.71
Beginning Fund Balance 1,325,507.26 1,325,507.26
Ending Fund Balance 1,514,895.98 1,748,307.97
Components of Ending Fund Balance
RESOURCE  Revolving Cash & Prepaid Expenses 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
0150 In School Music 4,167.03 4,167.03 0.00
0155 After School Music 1,301.52 1,301.52 0.00
0444 Magic Enrichment 567.69 567.69 0.00
0533 Local Library 1,223.77 1,223.77 0.00
0640 Safety Credits 819.00 819.00 0.00
0700 Mandated Cost 133,751.43 133,751.43 0.00
0903 Donations 5,989.43 5,989.43 0.00
1100 State Lottery 60,537.57 54,037.57 (6,500.00)
1510 Camp Cougar 15,838.84 15,838.84 0.00
1600 MAA 23,639.81 23,639.81 0.00
9012 Medi-Cal 14,541.15 14,541.15 0.00
2600-R ELO Program 85,333.25 85,333.25 0.00
5640-R Medi-Cal 0.00 0.00 0.00
6053-R Universal Prek Planning and Implement 0.00 0.00 0.00
6266-R Educator Effectiveness 28,779.60 28,779.60 0.00
6300-R Lottery-Instructional Materials 25,402.10 25,402.10 0.00
6500-R Special Education 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00
6512-R Mental Health-Prop 98 69,195.08 69,195.08 0.00
6546-R Mental Health Related Srvs 13,515.24 13,515.24 0.00
6547 Early Intervention Preschool Grant 8,277.00 8,277.00 0.00
7028 Kitchen Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0.00
7425-R Expanded Learning Opp 0.00 0.00 0.00
7426-R Expanded Learning Opp-Para 0.00 0.00 0.00

Arts, Music, Instructional Materials 0.00 95,362.00 85,362.00

Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 0.00 132,367.00 132,367.00

Reserve for Cash Flow 253,095.64 253,300.37 204.73

Reserve for Routine Maintenance 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00

Brd Res - 17% 361,188.83 370,444.75 9,255.93

Reserve for Economic Uncertainty-5% 106,232.01 108,954.34 2,722.33

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount (0.00) (0.00) 0.0

$ 1,514,89598 $  1,748,307.97 $ 233,411.99

Total Expenditures 2,124,640 2,179,087

Ending Fund Balance 1,514,896 1,748,308

Legally Restricted 395,043.42 380,502.27

Revolving Cash Acct 1,500 1,500

Assigned (Locally Restricted) 650,932 886,906.61

D d for E ic Uncertainties 467,421 479,399

Reserves 22.00% 22.00%

Reserves w/ Fund 17 24.58% 24.55%

22.23 45 Day Revise MYP Comparison 8/5/2022

(24,670.84) (39,986.32)
1,748,307.97 1,723,637.13
1,723,637.13 1,683,650.810

1,500.00 1,500.00
4,167.03 4,167.03
1,301.52 1,301.52
567.69 567.69
1,300.00 1,300.00
900.00 1,200.00
90,000.00 100,000.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
16,000.00 16,000.00
25,000.00 26,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00
16,000.00 16,000.00
0.00 0.00
25,000.00 20,000.00
24,000.00 24,000.00
150,000.00 150,000.00
69,195.08 69,195.08
30,000.00 30,000.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
95,362.00 95,362.00

132,367.00 132,367.00

245,406.66 199,869.40

150,000.00 150,000.00

370,576.94 369,998.12

108,993.22 108,822.98

{0.00) al
1,723,637.13 1,683,650.81
2,179,864 2,176,460
1,723,637 1,683,651
414,195.08 409,195.08
1,500 1,500
828,371.90 794,134.64
479,570 478,821
22.00% 22.00%
24.59% 24.62%

Page 3 of



CLEAR CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PLAYGROUND

)
éi_gnature:? }QW
] C}

Date %]/ Z- // 22

C:Users\Jennifer\Desktop\BOARD\PLAYGROUND INSPECTION 20212022 Template

INSPECTION

Needs
Area 1:Kindergarten Playground | Satisfactory | Improvement |Comments:
A) Play Structure_ v
B) Ramp/Plastic Border v~

Needs
Area 2: Basketball Courts Satisfactory | Improvement |Comments:
A) Basketball Structures v
B) Wall Ball v Repiacer PlywoD & PadTEp
C) Tether Ball Units v ; Since! {asT VEAR

Needs
Area 3: Lower Play Area Satisfactory | Improvement |Comments:
A) Play Structure 1%
B) Swings il
C) Borders Ll

Needs
Area 4: Par Course Satisfactory | Improvement |Comments:
A) Area 1 v
B) Area 2 v
C) Area 3 v
D) Area 4 A

Needs
Area 5: Gym Satisfactory | Improvement [Comments:
A) Basketball Units v

v
[School Year: 2021-2022 |

Page 1



AR i SCOTT W. LAY, SUPERINTENDENT

Nevada County - 380 Crown Point Circle _
Superintendent of Schools Grass Valley, CA 95945
530-478-6400 - fax 530-478-6410
June 1, 2022

Jen Lubarsky

Teacher of the Year

Clear Creek School

Clear Creek School District

Dear Jen,

Congratulations on being selected as Teacher of the Year for the Clear Creek School District.
This is a great honor being recognized by your district and the education community at-large.

There were several outstanding candidates who were selected as Teachers of the Year in
Nevada County School Districts this year. Each school district’s selection represents a teacher
who makes outstanding contributions in the lives of the children they serve. The recognition by
your own district acknowledges your skill, dedication, and contributions as an exemplary teacher.

Save the date! You are invited to be our guest at the Teacher of the Year Recognition Dinner
on Wednesday, October 5, 2022; a formal invitation will follow in September. The evening,
which is jointly sponsored by the Association of California School Administrators and the Nevada
County Superintendent of Schools, recognizes, and formally announces all our District Teachers
of the Year and the County-wide Teacher of the Year.

Congratulations once again in being an outstanding educator. We look forward to recognizing
you at this special evening.

Cordially,

it

Scott W. Lay
Nevada County Superintendent of Schools

cc: Carolyn Cramer, Superintendent/Principal
Clear Creek School District Board of Trustees =
Nevada County Teacher of the Year Selection Committee

e gt



